
Col.Wilfrid Bovqy

McGill University

Montreal•

M«ggr
THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF CANADA

OTTAWA,CANADAOFFICE OF THE 
HONORARY SECRETARY

15 June 1931.

Dear Colonel Bovey,

I have taken up with the Treasurer of the Royal Society 

tiie request in your letter of tiie 11th.

following is to send the cheques direct to the men who have been

The practice he has Been

In the case of McGill,! understand thatselected to receive them.

Dr Eve has decided not to go to the British Association meeting. 

This leaves only Dr Lloyd and Prof.Clarke. Is tiie amount available

to he divided between these two,or is a third man to go in place of Dr

If only two are going,the amount available works out at 

$182.50 each,and in that case would you be good enough to ask them to 

send receipts to the Treasurer,Dr G.A.Young,Geological Survey,Ottawa,

Eve î

and ask him to forward the entire amount to the University.

Yours sincerely
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